Brian O"Sullivan

Cullionioy
Barnesmore
County Donegal
&n Bord Pleanala
64 marlborough 5t
Rotunda,
Dublin 1
D01 Vo2

Dear Sir/Madam,

I, Brian O'Sullivan, can confirm that | am the legal owner of the lands (Folio No. DL5463) in
relation to the townland of Cullionbay, County Donegal.

For the purposes of the repowering of the Operational Barnesmore Windfarm (“the
Development”), Barnesmore, County Donegal and adjacent townlands, the associated grid
connection warks adjacent to Clogher Substation, and as may be required, | hereby give my
consent to ScottishPower Renewables to lodge a planning application for the Development
insofar as it relates to land in my ownership.

This permission does not give any rights over the land to access or undertake works, it merely
allows a planning application to be lodged.

Kind Regards,

bew ¥ !f?uﬁg-wﬂn__

Brian 0'Sullivan

Date: ;3,!12/.‘?
! !



Denis Joseph Ward

:;?G Clogher
Barnesmaore
' C County Donegal

[Feeig__ ~——v Type

An Bord Pleandla ,Tfn.q. [0 _C?X By: ;}SI/‘
64 Marlborough 5t

Rotunda

Dublin 1

D01 va02

Re: Planning Application for the repowering of Barnesmore Windfarm and ancillary development to
be developed on lands in Keadue, Cullionboy and Clogher, Co. Donegal

Dear Sir/Madam,

|, Mr Denis Joseph Ward, can confirm that | am the legal owner of lands {Folio No. DL8143 & Folio No.
DL5345) in relation to the townland of Clogher, County Donegal,

For the purposes of the repowering of the Operational Barnesmore Windfarm (“the Development”), at
Barnesmore, County Donegal and adjacent townlands and the Haul Route for the Development, and as
may be required, | hereby consent to ScottishPower Renewables to lodge a planning application for the
Development insofar as it relates to land in my ownership.

This permission does not give any rights over the land to access or undertake works, it merely permits
the planning application to be lodged.

Kind Regards,

Denis Joseph Ward

Date: cafj' f?




Patrick ©'Sullivan
Driminnin
Barnesmaore

County Donegal

An Bord Pleandla
&4 Marlborough 5t
Rotunda,

Dublin 1

DO1 w02

Deear SirfMadam,

I, Patrick O"Sullivan, can confirm that | am the legal owner of the lands (Folio Mo, DL5378 &
Falia No. DL5372) in relation to the townland of Cullienboy, County Donegal.

For the purposes of the repowering of the Operational Barnesmore Windfarm (“the
Development”), Barmesmare, County Donegal and associated townlands, the associated grid
connection works adjacent to Clogher Substation, and as may be required, | hereby give my
consent to ScottishPower Renewables to lodge a planning application for the Development
insofar as it relates to land in my ownership.

This permission does not give any rights over the land Lo access or undertake works, it merely
allows a planning application to be lodged.

Kind Regards,

ey flninnr

Patrick O'sullivan

Date: =/ /2] .-_;'d-’ff'




Mill House, Ashtown Gate, Navan Road, Dublin, D15 H70K
| 869 2000

www.energiagroup.ie

enérgia

An Bord Pleandla
64 Marlborough St
Rotunda,

Dublin 1

D01 V902.

Friday 6" December 2019

Re:  Planning Application for repowering of the Barnesmore Windfarm and ancillary
development to be developed on lands in Keadue, Cullionboy and Clogher, Co. Donegal

Dear Sir/Madam,

Power and Energy Holdings (ROI) Limited, a wholly owned company within the Energia Group,
confirm that Power and Energy Holdings (ROI) Limited are the legal owner of the lands (Folio No.
DL5372) in relation to the townland of Cullionboy, County Donegal.

For the purposes of the repowering of the Operational Barnesmore Windfarm (“the
Development”), Barnesmore, County Donegal and associated townlands, the associated grid
connection works at and adjacent to Clogher Substation, and as may be required, Power and
Energy Holdings (ROI) Limited hereby give their consent to ScottishPower Renewables to lodge
a planning application for the Development insofar as it relates to land in Power and Energy
Holdings (ROI) Limited ownership.

This permission does not give any rights over the land to access or undertake works, it merely
allows a planning application to be lodged.

Kind Regards,

=/

Brian Linton
Technical Director
For and on behalf of Power and Energy Holdings (ROI) Limited

Date: 60. Dt awibos 2019
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